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IBT INSTRUCTION / DISPATCH NOTE
CONSIGNEE - LIQUOR RUNNERS GEORGE IBT - GE

Http:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

DIASA

TOTAL QUANTI

Number of Chepp:

SEALS:202401-202408

TY FOR IBT: 840
14

REFERENCE NUMBERS

, DIAGEO/CPT-GEO/18.08.2.23-1
IBT SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Transport

Driver Signature:

own transport Driver Name: | JOHN Truck Reg Nr: HSZ 129 FS

IBT Date: 2023-08-19

Expected Delivery Date: 2023-08-19 IBT Time: 04:00
LR Signature:

Friday 18 August 2023

1M




LRSA SINGLE PICK SLIP FOR INTER BRANCH TRANSFER 1347243
LIQUOR RUNNERS GEORGE IBT - GE TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS DIAGEO/CPT-GEO/18.08.2.23-1
5t Code St Desc Pack Size Unit Units QTY

DIASA

LIQUOR RUNNERS GEORGE IBT - GE

cs 840

786425 Gordins Gin 12 x 750ML cs ip Irs 840~
Total Cases: _ 840
Total Pallets: 0

- ch ﬁ,w
Picked By: | Checked By: 7%.3 ~ g \sﬁ\% PALS
. . (
Friday 18 August 2023 7




LRSA SINGLE PICK SLIP FOR INTER BRANCH TRANSFER 1347243

LIQUOR RUNNERS GEORGE IBT - GE TO RECEIVE O PALLETS DIAGEQ/CPT-GEO/18.08.2.23-1
St Code St Desc Pack Size Unit Units QTY

DIASA

LIQUOR RUNNERS GEORGE IBT - GE

cS 840
786425 Gordins Gin 12 x 750ML cs i ﬁTm 840
[
Total Cases: 840
Total Pallets: 0
Picked By: Checked By:
m:amw 18 August 2023 , 111




Jaco Van Der Westhuizen

From: Coetsee Van Der Linde

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2023 09:00
To: Jaco Van Der Westhuizen

Cc: Jorrie Jordaan; Pieter Le Roux
Subject: GRG Order

Good day Jaco as Telephonically discussed please Fill the George Truck with the additional 6 x Pallets of Gordons 750mi.

Kind Regards
Coetsee van der Linde
office 0514354711

fnobile 073 760 1486
emallt  coetsee@lrsa.co.za

254 Church Street, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 3301

- Ligaor Ramers



I.RSA VARIANCE REPORT FOR SINGLE INVOICE 1347243

LIQUOR RUNNERS GEORGE IBT - GE TO RECEIVE 14 PALLETS DIAGEO/CPT-GE(Q/18.08.2.
Scanned St Code St Desc PackSize Unit  Units QTY Scan QTY Variance
786425 Gordins Gin 12 x 750ML (& 840 840 0

840.00 840.00 0.00

Friday 18 August 2023 117



PRODUCT DESCRIPTIO

SEND WEIGH

2023/08/18 [iiy;

PALLET

LOADED (Y/N)

# IBT REF REC WEIGHT

1 DIAGEO CTP-GEO GORDONS GIN 750ML 944 13
2 GORDONS GIN 750ML 951 14
3 GORDONS GIN 750ML 946 1
4 GORDONS GIN 750ML 944 2
5 GORDONS GIN 750ML 948 3
6 GORDONS GIN 750ML 947 4
7 GORDONS GIN 750ML 947 5
8 GORDONS GIN 750ML 950 6
9 GORDONS GIN 750ML 949 7
10 GORDONS GIN 750ML 943 8
11 GORDONS GIN 750ML 951 9
12 GORDONS GIN 750ML 946 10
13 GORDONS GIN 750ML 948 11
14 GORDONS GIN 750ML 947 12
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

13261




CHEP

A Brambles Company

Transfer OUT

A

From:

References:

Dates :

CHEP Global ID:

Address :
Liquor Runners Cape Town CC
Kuilsriver

31 Industrie Street
CAPE TOWN
7580

* SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: 0219038874
Fax: 0219033880

2700048462

Reference:
GIAGEO-GEO-02

Other Reference:
diageo

Shipment Date:
18/08/2023

Effective Date:
18/08/2023

Capture Date:
18/08/2023

Transporter: Own Transport

| Vehicle Reg No: HSZ 129 FS

Shipped To:

CHEP Global ID:
Address:
Liquor Runner George CC
15 van der Stel Street

15 Van Der Stel Street
BLOEMFONTEIN
9301

SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: +270448743241
Fax: +270448743246 (0)00 0000000

2700025159

Notes(Hand Written):

Created by:
Hendricks Charles :- pp-hendricha
deept@lrsa.co.za

Equipment

_ 1-B1210A1200x1000 Blook Pallet

Total

_Quantity
14
14

Shipper's Signature

Received By

Driver Name
JOHN

Date Received

Receiver's Signature and Date

Driver's Signature




N - % IBT Dispatch 18/08/2023
: quor Kanners Check List 16:08

Date 18/08/2023

Start Time:

OWN TRANSPORT 8 9 10 i 12 13 14

HSZ 129 FS
1

DIAGEO-18.08.2023/2

14

GEO

From: I 202401 ] o | 202408 |

Front (Horse) Back m_ _ Left Front Trailer

Left Rear Trailer [¥] Right Front Trailer

—Emzn Rear Trailer

Total Weight 13261
Checkers Name: CHARLES Driver Name: JOHN FL D Name:
Sign: sign: Sign:




